

SULLIVAN & BARROS, LLP

Real Estate | Zoning | Litigation | Business Law

Martin P. Sullivan, Partner
Direct: (202) 503-1704
Fax: (888) 318-2443
msullivan@sullivanbarros.com

February 22, 2013

By E-mail Submission

Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzasubmissions@dc.gov

FEB 22 2013

12:09 P.M. RW

Re: BZA Variance Application No. 18521 of 819 6th St LLC; Square 485; Lot 15

Dear Chairman Jordan and Members of the Board,

I am writing to request a postponement of the BZA hearing for the above-referenced application. The hearing is currently scheduled for March 26th. The Applicant has not yet been before the Historic Preservation Review Board, but expects to be on that board's April agenda. The Applicant is therefore requesting that the hearing be postponed until May 7th or the next available date thereafter.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan, Esq.

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 18521

EXHIBIT NO. 25